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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

To:

Subject: RE: Delegate endorsement for Accessibility Audit of web pages [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 23 May 2024 8:29:52 AM

Attachments: im .pn
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OFFICIAL

Perfecto, endorsed.

Regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | ICT Program Management

Information Services Branch | Corporate and Technology Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton

0.5 22(1)(a)(ii) | m.s 22(1)(@)(i) | e. s 22(1)(@)(ii)

—— The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and

= ‘f—‘! Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
@:‘: practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2024 9:34 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Delegate endorsement for Accessibility Audit of web pages [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hj $22m@a0

I can confirm funding is available. PIV project will be transferring its $200K+ underspend to honours project.

Regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Project Manager
ICT Programme Management Office | Information Services Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600
e. s 22(1)(a)(ii) W. pmc.gov.au

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2024 7:04 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Delegate endorsement for Accessibility Audit of web pages [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks 822)@(@ jyst confirming the below amounts are within the project budget?
If so, this is endorsed.
Regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

FOI/2024/191



Director | ICT Program Management

Information Services Branch | Corporate and Technology Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton

p.5 22(1)@) | .5 2)@ [e. s 22(1)a)i)

@ The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

o practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: s Z2Z(1)@a)()
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2024 4:15 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii

Subject: Delegate endorsement for Accessibility Audit of web pages [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

.

Seeking your endorsement for the attached proposal for an accessibility audit to be undertaken for the ‘It’s an
Honour’ product under the CURE Honours project. This will ensure the web page receives WCAG 2.1 AA
compliance rating as specified by the DTA to meet the Human Rights Commission requirements/conformance.

OFFICIAL

| am seeking endorsement of both items listed below:

Activity Total

Accessibility Audit WCAG 2.1

e Australian Honors Search Facility website

WCAG 2.1 Compliance Certification (optional)

e Australian Honors Search Facility website

These prices are exclusive of GST.

The Account Code is: 755-12361-W16

Regards,

Project Manager
ICT Programme Management Office | Information Services Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

r I

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600

e [ S 22(A) @) w.omesovay

FO1/2024/191





